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o ., /S0G/AB 87-062

24 MAR 1987 ———

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Office of Information
and Technology

THROUGH: Chief, Office of Information and
Technology, Domestic Field Group

FROM: STAT
Chief, Special Activities Staff,
Special Operations Group, Air
Branch

SUBJECT: Relocation of Secure Communications

STAT
2. Move will include:
A. One KY-71
B. Two Wang ICT
C. One 3500-T Facsimile
D. Necessary Switching Devices and cabling
3. Confirming discussions held on 19 March 1987
between DFG and Air Branch representatives, the move will be
to a similarly alarmed area, with the same zone of control,
but will NOT be within a separate vault. It is understood
that a security container will suffice.
4. A Comsec survey was previously conducted for this
area. Dedicated lines have been installed.
5. Please advise when you anticipate the move may be
accomplished. Air Branch point of contact for coordination
is STAT
signed
STAT
STAT

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/28 : CIA-RDP90G00993R000300200026-4 h



